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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW

¢ UNITED 3,

¢ DiIAv3Is

Washington, DC 20260 i
MICLE____ 7
September 6, 1983 SECTION____ ¥ :
SUBJECT. r
MAYIMIZRT 00) |
Mr. William Burrus LI7Y] 7

Executive Vice President .
American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO
817 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399
Dear Mr. Burrus:
This is in regard to recent matters we discussed concerning
the "Maximization™ memorandum of understanding. The Postal
Service agrees with your understanding that the intent of
the memorandum provides that full-time flexibles have
flexible reporting times, flexible nonscheduled days, and
flexible reporting locations. Thus, it is not intended that

'

these individuals be "classified" as unassigned regulars and
assigned to residual assignments pursuant to Article 37,
Section 3.P.10; rather their schedules may vary depending upon -
operational requirements.
Sincerely,
R ) e A
‘BTfuce Evans

Labor Relations Executive %
Labor Relations Department f;ﬁrﬁfh‘
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